

J. Christopher Caldwell

1413 Florence Street SW
Cullman, AL 35055

C: (256) 675-0149

E: caldwelladvantage@gmail.com

L: <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm2488110/>

Television

The Big 4-0

Associate Producer 3 Ball Productions
Executive Producer: J.D. Roth
Line Producer: Lyle Smith

MTV/Room 401

Associate Producer Katalyst Films
Executive Producer: Ashton Kutcher & Jason Goldberg
Supervising Producer: Mare Herwick

Revenge (Working Title/Pilot)

Post PA Pacific Bay Entertainment
Supervising Producer: Scott McAboy

Kitchen Nightmares

Key PA/Story Assistant Upper Ground Entertainment
Executive Producers: Arthur Smith & Kent Weed
(A. Smith & Co.), Gerry McKean (Granada Entertainment),
and Pat Llewellyn & Curt Northrup (Optimum Entertainment)

Christmas at the Tennessee

Key PA High Five Productions
Director: Michael McNamara

Nanny 911 Season 3

Key PA Upper Ground Entertainment
Executive Producers: Gerry McKean & Bruce Toms
(Granada Entertainment)
Supervising Producer: Lauren Alyerez

Untold Stories of the ER 4.1

PA GRB Entertainment
Director: F. Paul Benz

Commercials

ESPN/Taco Bell-Rece Davis

Key Set PA Voyager LLC
Director: Henry Busby

Budweiser Select

2nd AD Skycastle Entertainment
Entertainment Director: Lee West

La Bombita

Key PA Skycastle Entertainment/Telemundo
Director: Brad Cruz

Feature Films

Woodlawn

Key Set PA Red Sky Studios/PureFlix Studios
1st AD: Justin Tolley
2nd AD: Nia Ervin
UPM: Dan Atchisons

Kickboxer: Vengeance

Set PA Radar Picture/Acme Kick Production
1st AD: Mark Brown
2nd AD: Mark Spencer
UPM: Jack Soika

Deep in the Valley

Key Set PA Deep Valley Production, LLC.
1st AD: Brain O'Sullivan
2nd AD: Kimberly Stuckwisch
UPM: Robert Shapiro

The Grass Harp	PA 1 st AD: Marty Elcan 2 nd AD: Eric Wall UPM: James T. Davis	New Line Cinema
Soul of the Game	PA 1 st AD: H.H. Cooper 2 nd AD: Jono Oliver UPM: Arthur C. Schaefer	HBO Productions
Cobb	PA 1 st AD: H. Gordon Boos 2 nd AD: Mark Lyon UPM: Pat Kehoe	Warner Brothers

Personal

In addition to my production experience, there is also more than 20 years of sales and marketing experience, coupled with the ability to direct complex projects from concept to completion; people oriented with a proven ability to communicate, organize, and problem solve. I am a goal oriented, highly motivated leader with a strong attention to detail; working well with all types of personalities, especially those in the sports and entertainment industry. My coaching experience includes little league football, baseball, and basketball. I have been a baseball umpire in the Birmingham area, calling High School games with The Shelby County Umpires Association; as well as summer league games with both Vestavia and Shades Mountain Park and Recreation Departments. I currently hold an active real estate license in the state of Alabama and have a long history in the real estate and mortgage industry.

Employment

Keller Williams Realty - Real Estate Agent - Specialized in residential home sales	Hoover, AL	March 2016 – March 2018
Davidson Homes, LLC. - Real Estate Agent - Specialized in residential home sales	Cullman, AL	April – November 2014
Haven Realty Services, Inc. - Developed marketing brochures for mortgage and realty companies - Worked with the Cleveland Indians Organization providing players with rental lodging during spring training	Winter Haven, FL	2002 – 2006
Landmark Mortgage - Branch Manager; Coordinating Officer	Birmingham, AL	1995 – 2001
First Unity Mortgage - Loan Officer - Developed and sold to customers in new territory - Established referral program with Florida Power and Light for providing mortgage service to relocate employees - Organized and set up trade shows and exhibits	Miami, FL	1991 – 1995
Equisouth Mortgage Corp. - Loan Officer; Branch Manager	Auburn, AL/Birmingham, AL	1987 – 1991

Education

University of Alabama at Birmingham - Bachelor's Degree in History, Minor in Political Science		Spring 2001
Wallace State Community College - Associate's Degree in Applied Science, Paralegal		Spring 1985 Cum Laude

References

Available upon request